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Dear Michael  
 
A number of EMR (Electromagnetic Radiation) surveys were performed at the following Deakin 
University Campuses: 
 

1. Geelong Campus at Waurn Ponds 
2. Geelong Waterfront Campus 
3. Melbourne Campus at Burwood 
4. Melbourne Campus at Toorak 
5. Warrnambool Campus 

 
Site Date of Measurement Highest Power Density 

Measured (% of limit) 
Geelong Campus at Waurn 
Ponds 

Wednesday 26th July 
2006 **<0.13% 

Geelong Waterfront Campus Tuesday 25th July 2006 <0.13% 
Melbourne Campus at 
Burwood 

Thursday 20th July 2006 *0.32% 

Melbourne Campus at 
Toorak 

Wednesday 19th July 
2006 <0.13% 

Warrnambool Campus Thursday 27th July 2006 <0.13% 
*NOTE: This was the highest level measured. Location is on Level 3,  the walkway between buildings c and g. 
**NOTE: 0.13% or 0.0027W/m2 is the measurement sensitivity of the field probe. 
 
The highest EMR field strength was measured at Burwood campus. This level represents 0.32% of 
the ARPANSA RPS3 general public limit. All field strengths recorded at the above listed sites were 
found to be below the ARPANSA RPS3 general public limits. 
 
If you wish to discuss any of the above points please contact me. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 

 
--------------------------- 
Aaron Sargent, EMC Technologies 
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